Town of Bristol, Rhode Island

Department of Community Development

10 Court Street
Bristol, Rl 02809
401- 253-7000

MO

May 10, 2024

To: Honorable Steven Contente, Town Administrator.

RE: Renewal of Sidewalk use Licenses 2024-2025

Sir,

[ have reviewed the Sidewalk use License renewals list as provided by the Town
Clerks office. I contacted the Bristol Police Department to review their files. There
have been no issues or complaints with any of the following applicants.

Establishment Contact Name Street
Beau Bleu Boutique & Gifts | Nicki Tyska 423 Hope Street

Beleweled Francesca Erice 39 State Street
Bristol Bagel Works Herbert Browne E420 Hope Street
Hotpoint Emporium Holly Dirks 39 State Street
Kate & Company Katherine B. Conlon 301 Hope Street
Vans Spa Manuel J. Rego 359 Wood Street
East Bay Comics David Hennen ‘437 Hope Street

There is no change from the previously granted Sidewalk use licenses to any of
the applicants.

I recommend that the Sidewalk Use Licenses be renewed.

Respectfully, Raymond C. Falcoa Code Compliance Coordinator



